
Archived Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) for the Request 

for Information and Capacity Building processes. 

Request for Proposal Questions can be found at http://coordinatedfunders.org/apply/faqs/.  

Questions from Info Sessions (Added on 9.23.15): 

We’re a very small organization. Do we need to have a Michigan Solicitation License? Learn more 

about the Michigan Charitable Organizations and Solicitations Act. The Act requires an organization to 

register if it solicits or receives contributions in Michigan. There are some cases where agencies are 

exempt and can file for an exemption. 

For the Organizational Chart, do you want us to list our regular volunteers in addition to paid 

staff? Just paid staff. 

For the Board minutes, should we combine all of them into one document or keep them 

together?  Recommend keeping them separate, but if you upload them in a single document, that’s fine. 

Why would an organization have more than one username and login for Foundant? This will depend 

on the organization, but for some they might have different staff members who are working on different 

RFP applications for different programs. Or the agency’s grant writer might do all of the work inside the 

system, but the Executive Director may want a login to be able to review draft or submitted 

applications. 

I don’t see an Additional Comments field for the 501(c)3 or Solicitation License upload fields. If we 

requested an extension for our Solicitation License renewal where should we note that? Upload a 

document explaining the situation into the Solicitation License upload field. 

Why is the hard copy of the RFI appear different than the online version? Requirement of the 

Washtenaw County Purchasing department, HOWEVER, agencies do not need to fill out the hard copy. 

Submitting into Foundant will fulfill the RFI submission requirement. 

Regarding Capacity Building, if you opt-in to apply for Capacity Building funding, does it affect our 

chances for receiving Program Operations funding? No. 

If your agency is very small and/or new, what financial documents need to be submitted? Where do 

we note the board approval? The RFI requirement states to submit your most-recent board approved 

fiscal year financial statements. Please submit whatever financial documents (from your most recent 

fiscal year-end) your agency utilizes and presents to your governance body periodically. 

For the board approval piece of that requirement, we’ll have your board minutes, but you can include a 

comment in the Additional Comments field, if you’d like. 

http://coordinatedfunders.org/apply/faqs/
http://www.michigan.gov/ag/0,1607,7-164-17334_18095-45037--,00.html


What kinds of documents can you upload? Can you upload a Google Doc? File size is the only 

limitation, but for a Google doc, you’d need to download the Google Doc into some format (just not the 

Google Doc link). 

For the Board financial contribution questions included on the Board Roster Template, what period of 

time should agencies report on? Please calculate this percentage for your organization’s most recently 

concluded fiscal year. 

If you forget to complete a field in the Foundant system, will it tell you that? It will, if the field is 

marked as a required field. However, some fields are not marked as required, because of the differing 

requirements for non-traditional applicants. Please review your submission carefully before you submit. 

Before or after an application (RFI or RFP) submission, is there a way to create a draft/report to show 

your board or other staff what you plan to submit/submitted? Yes. From your Dashboard, you can 

revisit any submitted or draft applications and click the “Application Packet” button at the top of the 

application to create a PDF form of your application. 

If we have different logins for different staff, is there an audit trail to see who last worked on which 

application? No, because only one login/applicant can be assigned to/working on an application at a 

time. Other users can login and view draft applications, but will not be able to edit the application unless 

the Administrators (the Funders) reassign the application to a different user. 

If our organization conducts both a single and combined audit, should we upload both for 

review?  Yes, we have added upload fields to accommodate multiple audits, if necessary for your 

agency. 

If our organization has recently merged, should we submit audits, from the most recently concluded 

FY, of the individual organizations that merged? Yes, additional upload fields have been added to 

accommodate multiple audits. 

For the RFP, with several different applications, can staff log in to work on multiple applications. Yes, 

staff can work on different applications at the same time because only one applicant (user) can be 

assigned to an application at a time. 

We received a separate, previous Capacity Building grant, can we apply again? Yes. If you have an 

extension on a past CB grant, that’s a more nuanced question we’ll talk with you about. 

When will the Capacity Building funds be distributed? Depends upon complexity of workplan with 

NEW. 

Will the CommunityGrants.org history be populated into the Foundant system? No. We will retain the 

archive, but it will not show in the Foundant system 

Is submitting an application to Foundant cover the requirement to submit to County Purchasing? Yes 

Is an RFP Info session mandatory? Attending one (1) RFP session is mandatory. 



What does “partnering with NEW” look like for Capacity Building awards? NEW will do an assessment 

of the agency. Capacity Building investments will be awarded at different levels of intensity, depending 

upon the RFI analysis and submitted information from the Capacity Building application. the award 

decision. The organizational assessment will develop into a workplan. 

Do Capacity Building grants have to tie in to the community outcomes? We are looking to strengthen 

agencies that are working within the community outcomes. Capacity Building isn’t tied to a specific 

program. 

If you are chosen for a Capacity Building award, are you required to work with NEW? Yes 

GENERAL: 

How much funding will be available for this round of Coordinated Funding? The funders project there 

will be approximately $4.5 million available annually for Program Operations and Capacity Building 

grants in FY 2016-18. 

Is there a list of current grantees with their funding amounts available? Yes,click here for that 

information. 

How do the Coordinated Funders arrive at funding decisions? Inter-agency volunteer committees—

comprised of volunteers from United Way of Washtenaw County, the Ann Arbor Area Community 

Foundation and the Office of Community and Economic Development—are convened to evaluate 

proposals and make funding recommendations.  Funding decisions are approved by respective boards of 

the Washtenaw Coordinated Funders. Washtenaw Coordinated Funding staff do not make any 

independent funding decisions; they facilitate the proposal review, evaluation and determination 

process. 

RFI SUBMISSION & CONTENT DETAILS 

What if I don’t have something electronically? If you do not have access to a scanner at your office,  the 

funders can provide two options: 

 The Foundant online system has a Fax to File tool that allows users to convert documents to 

electronic format. 

 United Way of Washtenaw County can provide access to our scanner. Contact Amanda 

Reel, areel@uwwashtenaw.org no later than September 24 to make arrangements for 

document scanning. 

What if we don’t have a budget or some of the documents? The documents and responses requested 

through this RFI are fundamental to any well-conceived and functional nonprofit and should be readily 

accessible to those organizations intending to apply for and receive human services funding. 

http://www.uwwashtenaw.org/sites/default/files/pdf/Coordinated%20Funding%20Grants%20Overview%202014-15.pdf
http://www.uwwashtenaw.org/sites/default/files/pdf/Coordinated%20Funding%20Grants%20Overview%202014-15.pdf
mailto:areel@uwwashtenaw.org


What if my submission is late?  Your agency will be ineligible for Program Operations or Capacity 

Building funding. RFI submissions must be completed in the Foundant system by 11:59pm, October 2nd. 

Late submissions will not be accepted. Submit early to avoid any unintended technical delays. 

What if I have technical difficulties? 

 To avoid last minute technical issues, plan to submit early. 

 Visit RFI Drop-In Office Hours: 9/23, 9am-noon; 9/28, 8:30-11:30am 

 Contact Amanda Reel, areel@uwwashtenaw.org. 

Will we receive a confirmation that our submission was received? Yes, the Foundant system will send 

an automated email. If you do not receive this email (check your Spam folder), contact Amanda Reel 

immediately,areel@uwwashtenaw.org. 

Do all partners of a collaborative submit responses to the RFI or just the fiduciary partner? Only the 

fiduciary partner needs to respond to the RFI if multiple agencies intend to apply for program funds 

collaboratively. 

If we have County Funding, but not Coordinated Funding, do we need to complete the Vendor 

Application through Purchasing? No 

Do we need to submit W-9’s to the county Purchasing Department? Not at this time. 

What if we recently submitted any of these documents to the funders? We understand that some 

applicants may have recently submitted some of these materials for other purposes. As a condition for 

this RFI, you will need to resubmit them electronically in the Foundant system. 

What if we don’t have a budget or some of the documents? The documents and responses requested 

through this RFI are fundamental to any well-conceived and functional nonprofit and should be readily 

accessible to those organizations intending to apply for and receive human services funding. 

What if the organization is new and has not yet held 4 meetings? If your organization decides to apply, 

provide all governing body meeting minutes available from the last 13 months. 

If the organization only depends on volunteers, what should be submitted for the organizational 

chart? Only staff organizational charts are required. 

For the Organizational Chart, are funders looking for just leadership or entire staff? If agency FTE is 50 

or more, limit Organizational Chart to executive staff and senior program leaders. 

ELIGIBILITY AND UNIQUE SITUATIONS 

Can agencies that are not located in Washtenaw County apply through this RFI to be eligible to apply 

for program funds? Yes. However, any agency located outside of Washtenaw County must demonstrate 

that they are delivering services in the County and to County residents. 

mailto:areel@uwwashtenaw.org
mailto:areel@uwwashtenaw.org


Are new agencies (less than one year incorporated) eligible to apply? We encourage agencies to 

respond to this RFI, even if there is uncertainty about meeting the criteria set forth in the RFI. 

What if our program is part of a higher education institution? Each section in Foundant will specify 

requirements based on your agency type. You can also review the Non-Traditional Applicant 

Requirements document. 

What if we are a fiscal agent for someone?  Each section in Foundant will specify requirements based 

on your agency type. You can also review the Non-Traditional Applicant Requirements document. 

What do we turn in if we are a program of a larger nonprofit?  The RFI is not evaluating your program 

effectiveness, but rather the fiscal agent/parent organization effectiveness. You should meet with your 

fiscal agent/parent organization and decide how to best complete the requirements. 

Are public sector entities eligible to apply? While the Washtenaw Coordinated Funders are primarily 

interested in funding the nonprofit sector to meet the community-level outcomes in each of the funding 

priority areas, there are limited circumstances in which local public sector entities are critical providers 

of, collaborators in, or fiduciaries for the delivery of health and human services programming that are 

essential to the furtherance of community-level outcomes achievement. In general, public sector 

entities are encouraged to collaborate with nonprofit providers in their applications for capacity building 

or program operations funding – as either a fiduciary/fiscal agent or as a collaborative applicant. In cases 

where a public sector provider is the only provider of the type of service delivery for which an 

application is submitted, the Washtenaw Coordinated Funders will consider applications for capacity 

building and program operations funding on a case-by-case basis. 

What if our agency wants more details about the RFP elements to see whether we are a good fit, 

before we complete the RFI? It is our expectation that the Community Outcomes will not change. 

Information about program outcomes & strategies of each Community Outcome from the previous 

cycle is available here. Funders project that some of these may shift based on community conditions. 

FOUNDANT QUESTIONS 

What if my agency needs more than one login? Consider sharing a login if you feel it is appropriate for 

your agency. If you would like more than one user to have a login, please contact Amanda 

Reel, areel@uwwashtenaw.org. 

What if I forget my password? Use the “Forgot your Password?” link on the Logon page. 

What if emails from the Foundant system are going to Spam 

folders? Addadministrator@grantinterface.com to your contacts, Safe Senders list or mark as “Not 

Spam”, depending on your email service. All email from the Foundant system will come from this email 

address and be labeled as from “Washtenaw Coordinated Funders”. 

What if my file size is too big to upload? 

https://washtenawcoordinatedfunders.files.wordpress.com/2015/09/rfi-6855-non-traditional-applicant-guidelines1.pdf
https://washtenawcoordinatedfunders.files.wordpress.com/2015/09/rfi-6855-non-traditional-applicant-guidelines1.pdf
https://washtenawcoordinatedfunders.files.wordpress.com/2015/09/rfi-6855-non-traditional-applicant-guidelines1.pdf
http://coordinatedfunders.org/community-outcomes/
mailto:areel@uwwashtenaw.org
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 Ensure that unnecessary graphics or attachments are removed (from board minutes, for 

example). 

 Reduce the size of your PDF files: Choose File>Save as Other>Reduced Size PDF. 

 Use this online tool to compress your PDF files into smaller file 

sizes:http://smallpdf.com/compress-pdf. 

 Use Foundant’s Fax to File option to create a smaller file. 

 After taking these steps, contact Amanda Reel, areel@uwwashtenaw.org if your file size is still 

too large to upload. 

Can multiple users be in Foundant working on the same application at the same time? It is possible, 

but we do not recommend it. Foundant’s auto-save feature could save over important changes made by 

both users. 

What if I need to stop in the middle and come back to the application? There is a Save button at the 

bottom of the application. 

Which browser do you recommend we use? For the best user experience when using Foundant, we 

recommend using Google Chrome 14 or higher, Firefox 9 or higher, or Safari 4 or higher. It is fine to use 

Internet Explorer, but you may encounter some minor technical issues. 

Is the Foundant system mobile friendly? Yes. 

How do I delete a file that I’ve uploaded to a form in Foundant? There are two ways to remove an old 

file from an application: 1. Once the file has been uploaded a delete button will appear below the file 

name. Click the Delete button to remove the file. 2. A new file can just be uploaded in its place and it will 

be automatically deleted. 

Can I upload more than one document into one upload field? No. We’ve provided multiple upload 

forms where appropriate. 

What if my organization does not have an EIN? Enter N/A in the field. 

What if my organization is a non-traditional applicant? Each section in Foundant will specify 

requirements based on your agency type. You can also review theNon-Traditional Applicant 

Requirements document. 

 

http://smallpdf.com/compress-pdf
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